
From: Aldridge-Eason, Karen <kaldridge-eason@michiganfoundations.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 5:19 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Maura Dewan; Hartwell, Helen
Subject: Flint Water Situation

Dan,

I am checking in with you to see if you have any updates on the Flint water situation. Perhaps, we could have a brief conversation next week. I am heading out of state tomorrow, but back in the office on Tuesday.

I want you to know that Bill White (CS Mott Foundation President) was pleased to know that you were very much aware of Flint's water problems and were keeping the Governor apprised.

Karen

Karen Aldridge-Eason
Office of Foundation Liaison
Office of the Governor
111 S. Capital Ave.
Lansing, MI 48909
517-241-1689 -- office
810-938-7222 -- mobile
kaldridge-eason@michiganfoundations.org